L
= -

THE LAW OFFICES OF Uhﬁ]' INA L
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW
115D COMNNEC TIOUT AVENUE. N.W
BUNTE N0
WASHINGTON, D C. 200M
1200 TH- 2020
FAX (PO FES 1504

April 25, 1996
BY FACSIMILE & FEDERAL EXPRESS

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Administration

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Gunter Building

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No, 960284-TS
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Dear Commission:

ActiveTel L.D., Inc. (“ActiveTel” or “Company”), by its undersigned attorneys,
respectfully requests that the Commission defer action on the above-referenced
application, scheduled for consideration at the Commission’s April 30 Agenda, Item
No. 12**PAA, until after the Company has completed its ongoing reorganization
efforts. Notwithstanding the fact that the Commission's staff has recommended
grant of this application, ActiveTel requests deferment of the Commission’s
consideration of its application until its reorganization is effectuated, thereby further

\4 ensuring that Florida's consumers will have the opportunity to benefit from
[ “AcliveTel's's competitive service offering.

. ActiveTel anticipates that these efforts will be completed in the next several

‘months, at which time the Company will provide the Commission with any relevant

('_7 information supplementing its current application and will request consideration of its
= application before the full Commission.

Please date-stamp the extra copy of this letter and return it in the enclosed,
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self-addressed stamped envelope. If you have any questions concerning this request,
please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours, M

Michael R. Gardner
William J. Gildea Ili
Counsel for ActiveTel L.D., Inc.

cc Blanco S. Bayo, Director, Division of Records & Reporting
Thomas E. Williams, Division of Communications
Sonja Jones, Division of Auditing & Financial Analysis
Monica Barone, Division of Legal Services
Carl Koenig, ActiveTel L.D. Staff Counsel






